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REPORT TO THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL
FROM: Carlos P. Baia, Deputy City Manager-Development
DATE: June 10, 2016

SUBJECT: Merrimack County’s Request to discontinue a portion of the Pitman Street
right of way

Recommendation

Accept the report referring this request to the Concord Planning Board for its review and
recommendation.

Background

Merrimack County has requested a discontinuance of a portion of the north side of Pitman
Street right of way as part of the redevelopment of the courthouse site (see attached letter).

Discussion
The discontinuance of a city right of way has historically involved the examination and

recommendation by the Planning Board to ensure congruence with the Master Plan and to
vet issues such as the safeguarding of utility easements.



